

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH

COMMITTEE ON LESBIAN, GAY, BISEXUAL, TRANSGENDER, INTERSEX, QUEER + CAMPUS CLIMATE (LGBTIQ+CC)

LGBTIQ Committee Minutes-Approved Meeting #6, AY18-19 Friday, Mar 8, 2019 12:00-1:00PM, AS-125

Present: Anthony DiSanto (Co-Chair), Keith Freesemann, Larisa Hamada (representing Claire

Langeveldt), Stacy Macias, George Martinez, Becky Nash, Pitiporn Asvapathanagul (Recorder)

Absent: Christopher Brown, Anna Nazarian, Vivian Napoles, Kyla Sazon

Excused: Pedro Castro, Parker Chalmers, Todd Henneman, Claire Langeveldt, Christian Lozano Cuellar,

Lilia Meltzer (Chair)

Observers: Mariel Fiedler

Anthony DiSanto, Co-Chair, called the meeting to order at 12:05PM

- I. Introductions
 - All committee members and a guest introduce themselves at the beginning of the meeting.
- II. Approval of the agenda

Approval of the February agenda – Tabled (no quorum)

- III. Review and approve the minutes from the February 8, 2019 meeting
 Approval of the February 8, 2019 minutes Tabled (no quorum)
- IV. Announcements and Updates
 - a. Transgender Career Fair will be on Wednesday March 13, 2019 from noon 4pm at Downtown Los Angeles (23th Street) (Christian-absent).
 - b. Beachboard site for Committee
 - Committee roster, approved agendas and minutes are uploaded.
 - c. Campus Climate Committee
 - The HERI Survey Meeting will be on Wednesday March 13, 2019 from 2-3:15pm in AS-125.

V. Old Business

- a. LGBTIQ+student listserv tabled.
- b. Campus Pride Index

Form subcommittees – Tabled (no quorum)

- Committee members and a guest review several categories listed on Campus Pride Index and brainstorm what can be the next approaches prior to increasing the scores.
 - CAPS can be invited to give a talk to LGBTIQ students at the housing.
 - o Doctors help with hormone used by LGBTIQ students.

- Several LGBTIQ equality components on the Campus Pride Index can be higher now (Larisa).
- LGBTIQ Alumni groups have not been established. In the future, we can include LGBTIQ alumni for future collaboration (Becky).
- Paid staff with responsibilities for LGBTQ support services can be started with applying for grants to help cover the costs.
- The committee visits Campus Pride Sports Index. There are only two Universities in California creating their website (one is CSULB). The website has not been updated for a long time. This may be a possible subcommittee in the future. Also, an idea to provide a safe zone training for sports.

VI. New Business

- a. Lavender Graduation Ceremony
 - Lavender Graduation will be held on Monday-May 20th, 2019 at USU Ballroom (CSULB) at 6-8pm. The ticket price is \$25.00 and \$1.00 per additional guest ticket. Light refreshments will be served. The beginning of April 2019 will be the deadline for finalizing the Lavender Graduation Ceremony.
 - Keynote Speaker at the Lavender Graduation Ceremony is still being searched.
 This could be someone from Long Beach Community Center. Terri Armstrong has a contact of these people.
 - Faculty are invited to come to the Lavender Graduation and will be seated in the audience this year. Faculty does not need a graduation gown.



2019_LavenderEven t_Flyer_ADA.pdf

- b. LGBTIQ+Coalition (Vivian-absent)
 - The meeting will be on March 15, 2019 from 12:30-1:30pm at the Multicultural Center.
 - During the meeting, students will make a decision on the Lavender Graduation Keynote Speaker and which refreshments will be served and/or photo booths.
 Also, students or participants during this meeting can nominate candidates for the Keynote Speaker.

VII. Adjournment 1:00 PM

Submitted by Pitiporn Asvapathanagul CLGBTIQ+CC Recorder

Next meeting: April 12, 2019